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From:
Sent: 29 April 2020 10:03
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: SW07/2020/W -  Return logged outside of 48hrs - MS LOT to Compliance - 29 

April 2020
Attachments: SW07 W Licence - Variation.pdf; Cover Letter MOWI Scotland (Ltd) - SW07 

Variation.pdf

Hi 
 
Licence and cover letter for this licence are attached. 
 
They are supposed to make every effort to recover the seal when shot but very few seem to.   
 
Thanks 

Marine Scotland - Marine Planning & Policy  
 
Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB  

COVID-19: Marine Scotland - Licensing Operations Team (LOT) is working from home and unable 
to respond to phone enquiries. Please communicate with LOT via email. Email addresses are 
MS.MarineLicensing@gov.scot for all licensing queries and MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot for 
marine renewables correspondence. 

Email:           @gov.scot 
Website:         http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine  

 
 

 
 
 
 

From:  @gov.scot>  
Sent: 29 April 2020 09:58 
To:  @gov.scot> 
Cc:  @gov.scot>;  @gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SW07/2020/W ‐ Return logged outside of 48hrs ‐ MS LOT to Compliance ‐ 29 April 2020 
 

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]
[Redacted] [Redacted]

[Redacted]
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Eilean 
Grianain 

27/04/2020 
17:26 

25/04/2020 08:25 CommonNo No No 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: @gov.scot>  
Sent: 27 April 2020 17:30 
To: Seal Licensing mailbox <Seal Licensing mailbox@gov.scot>;

@gov.scot> 
Subject: Seals Licensing System - Return logged outside of 48hrs (Database: 
SealManagementSystem_Prod) 
Importance: High 
 
New return logged outside of 48 hour rule! 
MOWI (Scotland) Ltd  with licence SW07/2020/W, logged a Common seal killed at Eilean 
Grianain(Fish Farm) on Apr 25 2020  8:25AM with the following details: 
Recovered: No 
Reported: No 
Collected: No 
Quarter: 1 
 
 
NB: DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]




